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COMPLAINTANT~ ) 	 C) '-' 

"'".) 8 U.S.C. § 1324b PROCEEDiNG 
v. 	 ) 


) 

GARLAND SALES, INC., ) OCAHO CASE NO. ___ 


) 

RESPONDENT. ) 


------------------------------) 
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO 28 C.F.R. §§ 68.3, 68.7(b)(5) 

Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. §§ 68.3 and 68.7(b)(5), the United States berby provides the 

Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Office the following service information in the 

above-captioned matter: 

Katherine A. Baldwin, Esq. 
, Deputy Special Counsel 
,Elizabeth I. Hack, Esq. 
Special Litigation Counsel 
C. Sebastian Aloo~ Esq. 


,Trial Attorney, 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Rights Division 

Office of Special Counsel for hninigration-Related 


Unfair Employment Practices 

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W 

Washington, DC 20530 

Tel: (202) 616-5594 

Fax: (202) 616-5509 , 


Counsel for 'the Complainant, United States of America 



~, :,... , 

J. Tracy Ward, Esq. 

Sponcler & Tharpe, LLC 

225 W King Street. 

Dalton, Georgia 30720 

Telephone: (706) 278-5211 . 

Facsimile.: (706) 226-5545 


Counsel for the Respondent, Garland Sales, Inc. 

Resp~ctfully submitted, 

THOMAS E. PEREZ 
Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 

~1Jb\~ 
KATHERINE A. BALDWIN 
Deputy Special Counsel 
Office of Special CoUnsel for Immigration-Related 
Unfair Employment Practices 

~~HACK 
Special Litigation Cour;tsel 
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration-Related 
Unfair Employment Practices 

.~ ~ .AlAI 
C.SEBSTIAN Al&Yr~ 
Trial Attorney 
U.S. DejJaliment of Justice 
Civil Rights Division . 
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration-Related 
Unfair Employment Practices 
950. Pennsylvania Ave., N.W 
Washington, DC 20.530. 
Telephone: (20.2) 616-5594 
Facsimile: (20.2) 616-5509 

Dated: July 8, 2010 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 


OFF~CE OF THE CIDEF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING OFFICER 


) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 


Complainant, 	 ) 
) 8 U.S.C. § 1324b PROCEEDING 
) 

v. 	 ) 

') . OCAHO CASE NO. 

) 


GARLAND SALES, INC. ) COMPLAINT 

Respondent. ) 


) 


.COMPLAINT 


Complainant, the United States of America, alleges as ,follows: 


1. 	 This action is brought on behalf of the Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related 

. Unfair Empl'oyment Practices (~'Office of Special Counsel") to enforce the provisions of 

the Immigration and National~zation Act relating to immigration-related unfair 

employment practices pursuant to 8 U.S.C. §.1324b ("INA"). 

r 2. This suit arises out of the discriminatory conduct by Garland Sal~s, Inc. ("Respondent'" 
.. 

or "Garland") in violation of the anti-discrimination provisions ofthe INA, 8 U.S. § 

1324b(a)(6) with regard to the discriminatory treatment of certain individuals in the 

employment eligibility ver,ification process. 

JURISDICTION 

3. 	 Pursuant to ~ U.S.C. § 1324b(c)(2) and (d)(l), the Office of Special Counsel is charged 

with investigating charges, initiating inv.estigations· and prosecuting- complaints alleging 

immigration-related unfair employment practices. 

4. 	    ("Charging Party") is a U.S. citizen autl'),Orized to work in the United 

States, and is protected und~r 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a) (3). 



5. 	 RespondeIl:t, a Georgia corporation based in Dalton, Georgia engaged in the manufacture 

and sale ofrugs, is a person or entity within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(l), and 

employed more than three employees on the date of the alleged immigration-related unfair 

employment practices described below. 

6. 	 On July 14,2009,53 days after the Charging Party was subjected to prohibited unfair 

e~ployment practices within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b by Respondent, the Office 'of 

Special Counsel accepted as complete a charge of citizenship status discrimination from the 

Charging Party against Respondent. 

7. 	 On November 13,2009, the Charging Party received notIce (Attachment "A"), by certified 

mail, that the Office of Special counsel was continuing its investigation of the charge and 

that. the Charging Party had the right to file his own complaint before an Administrative 

Law Judge. Accordingly, the time within which the Charging Party could have filed a 

complaint with OCAHO expired on.Febniary 11,2010. 

8. 	 On February 4, 201.0 (Attachment "B"), March 18,2010 (Attachment "C"), April 28, 2010 

(Attachment."D"), an~ June 3, 2010 (Attachinent "E"), Respondent executed Stipulations 

extending the time within which OSC might file a complaint with OCAHO 'from February 

11, 2010, to July 11, 2010, in order to "increase judicial efficiency by allowing additional 

time to resolve the charge." 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

9. 	 On the morning of May 22,2009, the Charging Part went to the Respondent's Dalton, 

Georgia facility for the purpose of obtaining employment as a general laborer. 

10. 	 Since at least May 22,2009, ifnot significantly earlier, it has been Garland's policy 

and practice that applicants for employment as general laborers are required to line up at 

the gate to the Dalton facility in the order of their arrival, and   , Garland's 

Human Resources Director, selects for employment the number of applicants 
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necessary to fill that day's number of vacancies, based on the applicants' (1) position in 
, 	 " 

the line and (2) ,ability to produce two forms of identification. 

11. 	 On May 22,2009, Garland needed to fill seven posi~ions for general laborer. 

12. 	 On May,22, 2009, the Charging Party was 'among the first seven applicants in line at the 

gate to the Responc;!ent's Dalton facility. 

13. 	 Consistent with Garland's hiring policy de~cribed i~ Paragraph 10, above,   

required the Charging Party to produce two forms of identification before allowing him to 

enter Garland's Dalton facility to complete the "new hire package.", 

14. 	 The Charging Party produced his then-current Georgia state driver's license and his 
? 

unrestricted Social Security' card. 

15'. 	 Based on his national origin and perceived citizenship status,    asked the 

Charging Party to also produce his Green Card, 1-551, issued by the Department of 

Homeland Security ("DHS"). 

16. 	 Upon being a~vised by the Charging Party that he was a U.S. citi~en and did not possess a 

Form 1-551,    alloWed the Charging Party to enter the facility to complete a "new 

hire package" and begin his employment. 

17 	 Because of the Charging Party's limited English proficiency,   assigned 

   a Spanish-speaking employee, to assist him in completing the "new hire 

package," including an Employment Eligibility Verification (1-9) form. 

'18. 	   assisted the Charging Party in completing Section 1 of the Form 1-9, ,including 

the Section's attestation portion wherein the Charging Party certified, under penalty of 

perjury"that he was a U.S. citizen. 

19    completed the "Preparer andlor Translator Certification" portion of Section 1 
, 	 , 

ofthe Charging Party's Form 1-9, certifyi~g, under penalty of perjury, that she ':had 

assisted in the completion ofthis form and that to the best of [her] knowledge the 
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information is true and correct." 

20. 	 For the purpose of completing Section 2 of his Form 1-9, the Charging Party produced his 

then-current Georgia state driver's license and his unrestJ,"icted Social Security card, which 

   relied upon in completing Section 2 of the Charging Party's Form 1-9. 

21. 	 Despite the legal sufficiency of the documents produced by the Charging; Party to' establish 

his identity and work authorization for the purpose of completing Section 2 of the Form 1-9; 

  asked him to produce his Form 1-551. 

22. 	 The Charging Party advised    that he did not possess a Form 1-551 because he is a 

U.S. citizen. 

23. 	    told the C.harging Party that he should bring his passport or certificate of 

naturalization the next day to preserve his job. 

24. 	 The Charging Party voiced objection to   demand for additional documents 

beyond those he had already produced, and advised Garland of his intent to seek 

intervention by appropriate law enforcement entities should Garland persist in requesting a 

Form I-55l. 

25. 	 linmediately after the Charging Party voiced his objection, Garland withdrew its offer of 

employment to the Charging Party". 

"26. 	 . The Charging Party suffered a loss of earnings and other employment benefit's as a result 

of being denied employment by Garland. 

27. 	 Betwe~n December 22,2008 and February 28,2010, Garland hired 180 individuals 

other than the Charging Party, and Garland completed a Form 1-9 for e8:ch of these hires. 

28. 	 . Of the 59 completed Forms 1-9 for U.S. citizens other than the Charging Party who, during 

the period December 22,2008, to February 28,2010,58 produced' only the minimum . 

number of documents required under 8 U.S.C. § 1324a to establish his or her identity and 

work authorization. The only U.S. citizen who produced more than the minimum 
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documents was a limited ..:£nglish-proficient Hispanic employee. 

29. 	 Garland has admitted i~ writing to the Office of Special Counsel on two occasions that it 

has a policy requiring non-U.S. citizens to produce a Department of Homeland Security 

document to establish their work authority. 
, 	 ' 

30. 	 Of the 122 non-U.S. citizens who completed 1-9 Forms between December 22,2008, and 

February 28, 2010, all were required to produce moretha!l the minimum number of 
. . 	 . . 

documents required under 8 U.S.C. §1324a'to establish his or her identity and work 

authorization, and all were required to produce a,Form 1-5.51 or a Form 1 ..766 Employment, 

Authorization Document (commonly known as a "work permit"). 

COUNT I 

DOCUMENT ABUSE AGAINST     AND 


OTHER SIMILARLY SITUATED PARTIES 


31. 	 Complainant.incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 30 

as if fully setforth herein. 
, 	 , , 

32. 	 Respondent knowingly and intentionally committed docum~nt abuse discrimination 

against the Charging Party, and other similarly situated ind5viduals, when itrequired 

actual or perceived non-U.S. citizens to provide for employment eligibility verification 

purposes a document issued by INS or DHS in orde~ to verify their employment eligibility. 

33. 	 Respondent's actions constitute an unfa.ir immigratjon,-related employment practice in 

violation of 8 U.S.C'. §1324b(a)(6). 

COUNT II 

PATTERN OR PRACTICE OF DOCUMENT ABUSE 


IN THE IDRING AND EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY 

VERIFICATION PROCESS 

34. 	 Complainant incorporates by reference the allegations set forth ,in paragraphs 1 through 33, 

, above as if fully set forth herein. 
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35. The pattern of discriminatory docu'mentary practices described in Paragraphs 9-33, above: 

is not exhaustive but is illustrative of a pattern ,of discrimiriatory documentary practices that 

existed prior to May 22, 2009, and that continues to the present time. 

36. 	 Garland has relied upon, and continues to rely upon, documentary polici~s in 

connection with its determinations of employment eligibility under 8 U.S.C. §1324a that 

discriminate against individuals based on citizenship status, and that 

impose additiorial burdens on some employees because oftheit actual or perceived 

citizenship'status as non-U.S. citizens, in violation of the anti-discrimination provision of 

the Immigration and Nationality Act, 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(6). Garland has implemented 

, this pattern or practice, among other ways, ,through: 

a. 	 Requiring that an actual or perceived non-U.S., citizen applicants produce a 

Form 1-551 before they are allowed to complete Garland's employment 

applica,tion process for general laborer positions'; and 

b. ' 	 Requiring that all actual or perceived non-U.S. citizens produce a Form 1­

551, in addition to other documents, in connection with Garland's 

completion of the Employment Eligibility Verification (1-9) form required 

under the INA. 

37. 	 The hiring policies and practices of Garland described above constitute a pattern or 'practiCe 

of document abuse in violation of 8 U.S .C. §1324b(a)(6) depriving actual or perceived non­

U.S. citizens of their right to equal employment oppor:tunities without discrimination based 

ob. citizenship status or national origin. This pattern or practice is of such a miture and is 

intended to deny the full exercise of rights secured by 8 U.S.C. §1324b. Unless'restrained 

by order of this Court, Garland will continue to pursue policies and practices that are the 

same as or similar to those alleged in this Complaint. 
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COVNTIIi 

RETALIATION 


. 36. 	 Complainant incorporates by reference the allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 through 33, 

above, as if fully set forth herein. 

37. 	 The Charging Party's actions described in Paragraph 24, above, constituted "protected 


activity" within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. 1324b(a)(5). 


38. 	 Garland's withdrawal'ofits offer of employment described in 'Paragraph 25, above, solely 

because the Charging Party engaged in "protected activiry" constituted illegal retaliation in 

violated 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(5) .. 

39. 	 All conditions precedent to the filing of suit have been performed or have occurred. 


WHEREFORE, the United States prays for the following relief: 


1. 	 Order Garland to refrain from discriminating on the basis ofnational origin 

andlor citizenship status in violation of 8 U.S.C. § 1324b, in particular. by 

ceasing its reliance upon discriminatory documentary practices at. all stages 

of its ~mployment process. 

2. 	 Order Garland to make whole the Charging Party, and each other injured 

person entitled to individual relief under 8 U.S.C. §1324b. 

3. 	 Order Garland .to pay a civil penalty of $1,100 with respect to the Charging 

Party, and each other protected individual who was injured or otherwise 

improperly burdened by Respondent's unlawful pattern or practice of 

discriminatory documentary practices in violation ofS U.S.C. 

§ 1324b(a)(6), . 

4. 	 Order Garland to pay a civil penalty of $3,200 with respect to the Charging 

Party, and each other person who was subjected to retaliation in violation of 

8 U.S.C. §1324b(a)(5). 
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5. Order such additional relief as j~lstice may require. 

Respectfully submitted, 

THOMAS E. PEREZ 
· Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 

h~MP;,\Y--
KATHERINE A. BALDWIN 
Deputy Special Counsel 
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related . 

. . Unfair Employment Practices 

E~~--
Special Litigation Counsel 
Office of SpeCial Counsel for·Immigration Related 
Unfair Employment Practices 

.c-.~~ 
C. SEBASTIAN ALOOT 
Senior Trial Attorl?-ey 
U.S. Department of Justice 

· Civil Rights Division 
Office of Special Counsel for Immigration 

· Related Unfair Employment Practices (NY A) 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20530 
Telephone: (202) 305-9349 
Facsimile: (202) 616-5509 

Dated: u.\ ~ ~OIO 
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·\ 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Civil Rights Division 

Office a/Special COlll7seljor JlIllllicrratio17 Related 
Unfair Employment Practices -N}~ 
950 Pennsylvallia Avenue, NW 
Woshil1$iOI7, DC 20530 

November 10, 2009 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 

   

, Re: 	 Discrimination Charge Filed Against Gariand Sales, Inc. 
Charge Number 197- 19-141 

.. .' 

DeE)! Mr.   

, This lett~r is to iJifol111 you of the status of our investigation concern,ing your 
discIimination charge. The Office of Special C01..ui~el has not yet determined whether there is , 
reasonable cause to believe the charge is true'or whether t9 file a complaint before an , 
administrative law j'lfdge based on the charg~: Therefore, we are continui.ng our investigation. 

, , You may now file your own complaint with an adrrlinistrative la~ judge at the Office of 
the Chief Administrative Heming Orocer (OCAHO). Ifyou do so, you must file the complaint 
within 90 days of your receipt of this letter~ During tIns additional90-day ,period, the Office of, 
Special Counsel may also file a complaint with OCAHO or seek to intervene in any proceedings 
that may result from your cpmplaint. ' 

If you wish,to file, a complaint, you must db so with the: 
, 	 , 

Office 9f tile Chief Administrative Hearing Officer 
51 07 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2519 ' 
Falls Church, Virginia 22041 

For more information, including' specific filing requh:ements, you 111ay contact that office 
at 703-305-0.872 'or 70:3-305.,0864, or 
wWw.usdoj.gov/eoir/OcahoMainlHowtofiIea274Bcomplaint.htm. We have encl~sed a copy of 

.,: . 

the fe4eral regulations that apply to the filing of complaints and r~lated proce~dings before ' 
OCAHO. Please note that yo-qr complaint must be in writing and in English,. 

The filing of a complaint with the OCAHO is similar to filing a private lawsuit,and 
!yqurres that you present your allegations to an administrative law judge through written papers 
andlor oral testimony., Before filing your own c0111plaint, you may wish, to ~onside~ contactinga 

wWw.usdoj.gov/eoir/OcahoMainlHowtofiIea274Bcomplaint.htm
http:continui.ng


. . . 
private attorney; at your own expense. Your local bar association may be able t6 assist you ~ 
this regard. You may contact the State Bar of Georgia, 194 Marietta 8t. NW Suite 100 Atlanta, 
GA 30303, tel. (404) 527-8700, or visit jts website. at www.gabar.org . 

. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned Equal Opportunity Specialist] at 1 .. 800-255-7688 (toll free) or directly at (202) 514-' 
0817. Thank you for your cooperation dUring the investigation ofthis charge. . 

Sincerely, 

Katheri~e A: Baldwin· 
b.eptuy Special Counsel 

By: 

Enclosure 


cc; Office of the Chj.ef AdJ.1:ril-rlstr~tive Hearing Offic~r (w/o encl.) 


http:www.gabar.org


U.S. Department of Justice 

,Civil Rights Division 

Office ojSpecia7 COllnselJor immigration RelaJed 
Uijfair·Emp[oyment Practices - N1'A 
950 Pennsyl.vania Avenue, NW 
Washingtol1, D~ 20530 

10 noviembl'e del 2009. 

POR-CORREO CERTIFICADO 

   
,.   

.   

. . 


Ref: 	 Cfu'gq de discriminacion.contra'Garland Sales, Inc'. 
Nlunero de cargo 197- 19-141 

.' Estimado Sr.   
SiIvase 1a presente carta para infol'll),arle sobre el est?,do de i1l1estra investigaci6n acerca 

de su demanda poi' discriminad6n. Basta 1a fecha, 180 Oficil1a del Consejero Especial sigue sin 
determlllar' si es que existe raz6n.procedente de creer que 1a del11anda es l11eritoria 0 si debe 
presentar una demanda ante U11 juez adinin~strativo ell base a dicha dem8.11~a. Por 10 t811.to, . 
proseguiremos con,nuestra in~estigacion,. . , 

- .. 	 ... 

. 'Usted puede ahora presentar su propia queja ante unjuez administrativo d~ 1a O:6.cina del 
Director de Audiencias' Administnitivas (OCAHo. por sus siglas en ingles). 8i decide. present81' 
dicha quej a, usted debe presentarla en ellapso de los 90 dlas que signen a 1a fecha en·que usted 
,recibi6 esta carta. Durante este plazo de extensi6n de 90 dfas, 1a Oficina del COl1sejero Especial 
puede tambien present81' U11a queja ante 1a OCAHO 0 intervenir en cua1quier procedimiento. que 

"radlque en'su queja, '. . ' 

Si decide pJ:esentar una quej a; dirij ase ala siguiente direc~i6n: 

Office of the Chid Administrative Hearing Officer, 

5107 L.~esburg Pike, Suite 2519. 

Falls Church, Virginia 22041 


Para ma~ informaci6n, inc1uyendo los requisitos especiflco's par~ presentar una 'quej a, se debe 
poner en contacto con diclla oflCina en: . ' 
703-305-0872 6703-305-0864,6 visite el sitio Internet en 
vrww,usdoj, goyIeoir/OcahoMainJHowtofilea2 7 4B coniplaint.htm. H~il10S illcl uido una copia .del 



, " .. 

.. 
reg1amento federal que se debe seguir para la presentaci6n de quejas y otros procedimientos . 
relaciOl'iados ante la org81llzaci6n OCAHO 'Se ruega tome nota que SD quej a debe hacerse par 
esci1.to y en idiol11a ingles. ," 

, La presentaci6n de una queja ante la OCAHO es similar a la de interponer una dem~nda 
privada, requiriendo que usted exponga sus alegatcis ante el juez administrativo por escrito y 

, mediante testimonio oral. Alltes de presentar su propia queja, usted debe cOl1sider~ la , . 
posibilidad de consult81' con un abogado privado a cargo suyo, La asociaci6n de abogados de su 
vecindario puede servirle de ayuda en este selttido, Puede pcmerse en cOl1tacto COIl State Bar Of 
Georgia, 104 Marietta St.,NW, Suite 100, Atl81lta, GA 30303, tel. (404) 527-8700, 0 visitar el' 
,sitio Internet denominado 'www,gabar.org. ' ' 

8i tien~ alguna pregunta sobre este astutto, por favs>r, p6ngase ell contacto COIl el 

Especialista enla Igualdad de OpOltunidades] que flrma esta C81ta, puede 118111ar 8.1 ' 

1-800-255-7688 (linea gtatuita), 6 al.(202) 514-0817 (linea directa). Le agradecell10s su 

cobpera6i611 durante l1uestra illvestigaci6n. 

. . 

Atentamente, 

, , , 

Katherine A. Baldwin. 

Por: 

Anexo' 

cc: Office 'of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer (sin anexo) 

http:www,gabar.org
http:esci1.to


.. Complete 
item 4 if RestriGted D.eliv!?r¥··is· 

.. Print your name and address:( 
so that we min return 

II .Attach this card to the, 
or on the front if space 

1, Article Addressed to: 

    

1',· 
----~ 

o Express Mall 

o 'Retum Receipt for Merchandise 

OC.P.O. 
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STIPULATION TO EXTEND CHARGE INVESTIGATION PERIOD AND 

TO ESTABLISH COMPLAINT'FILING ;DEADLINE . . 


YVREREAS, the Office of Special Counsel fOT Immigration Related Uufarr 
Employment    currently investigating charge number 197-19­
141, filed by    ("Charging Party") alleging that Garland . 
Sales, Inc. (,'Respondent") engaged in activity prohibited by 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. 

. . 
WHEREAS, 8 U.S.C. §1324b(d)(1) provides an initial J:20-dayperiod from. 

the date asc receives.a complete charge of discrimination for asc to investigate. 
the charge, determine whether t}:lere is reasonable cause· to belieye the charge is . 
true, and decide whether to file a complaint with an aaministrative :law judge with 
the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer ("OCARO"). 

'. . 
. WlIEREAS, 8 U.S.C.· §1324b(d)(2) pTGvi.des that if OSC has not'filed a 

complaint with an OCARO administrative law judge within the initi~ 120-day 
. charge investigatiqn time periocL, 'asc shall notify thy Charging Party of OSC's' 
. determination not to file a complaint during that 120-day period,' and tl;tat the' . . 
Charging Party may file acomplaint dir~c~ly with an oc.AIio adnlinistrative law 

judge.w.ithin 90 days follo,!!ing the Chargin'g Party's receipt of the notice. 
. . 
.' . . . 

WHE:REAS, the Charging Party received such notice from OSC regarding 

the above- referenced charge on 'N'ovember13, 2009. The Charging Party's. 

complaint filing deadline is there~ore February 11, 2010: 


WHEREAS;' OSC and the Respondent agree that ex;tending the charge 
investigation time period identified and de$crib~d in the preceding paragraphs will 
increase judicial efficiency by allowing additional time to resolve the charge. . : 

NOW, THEREFQRE, OSC and the Respondent'stipulate and agree to . 
extend the "charge investigation time period identified and discussed above until' . 
March ~9, 2010.. Consequently, OSC and the RespondeJ+t agree that OSC may file 
a complaint with an acmo administrative law Judge on or before March 19) 
2010. . . 

OSC and the Respondent agree that this stipulation to extend the charge 
investigation time period and to establish a .complaint filing deadline .does not· 
result "in any hann or prejudice to the Respondent. In addition, the Respo.nd~:iJ.t will 
not assert that any complaint filed on or before March 19, 2010, is untimely. 

I . 



, , 

This StipUlation may be executed in multiple counterparts, each ofwhlch 
. together shall be considered an. original but all ofwhich shall constitute one 
,agree~ent. , OSC and the Respondent agr~e to be ~ound 'by facsimiJe signatures. 

Office of Special Counsel for Immigration 

. Related Unfair Employment Practices 


'. ,. Date.:_2....:.;./-=2,.-/-t-)'..:..to_____ 
C. Sebastian Aloot 

Garland Sales, Inc. 

By: . . 


' .. 

.\ 
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'" .......- ..._._...._---------­

STIPULATION TO ~XTEND CHARGE INVESTIGATION PERIOD AND 
1;0'ESTABLISH CUMPLAINT FILING DEAJ)LINE . 

WRERE4S, the Office of Special Counsel fOT Immigration Related Unfair 
Employment    currently investigating charge number 197-19­
141, filed by    ("Charging Party") alleging' that Garland Sales, 
Inc. ("Respondent") engageain acti.vityprohibi~edby 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. 

WHEREAS, 8 U.S.C. §1324b(d)(1) provides fill. initial 120-dayperiod from 
the date OSC receives a complete charge of discrimination for OSC to ip.vestigate 

• I the charge, determine whether there is reasonable cause to believe the charge is.' . 
true, and decide w~ether to·file a complaint with an adininistrative law judge with. 
the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer ("OCARO"). . 

. WHEREAS, 8 U.S.C: §1324b(d)(2) provides that if OSC has not filed a 
compl~nt with an OCARO administrative law judge within the initial 120-day 
charge inyestigation time period, OSC shail notify the Charging Party of OSC's 
detennination,not to file a complaint during that 120-dayperiod, and that ,the 
Charging Pa.rtY may file a complaint directly with an OCARO administrative law . . 
judge within. 90 d~ys fonowing the Chargip.g Party' s r~ceipt of the notice. 

W1IEREAS, the Charging Party received such notice from OSC regarding, 
the above- referenced charge on November 13, 2009. The qhargip.g Party's. 
complaint filing deadline is therefor.e February 11,2010.. 

WB:EREAS~ OSC and the Respondent agree that extending the ~harge 
rn:ves~igatlon time period identifieq and des~rib.ed in the preceding paragraphs Will 
increasejudic.ial efficiency by allowing additional time to resolve the charge. 

. NOW, 'THEREFORE, OSC and the Respond'ent stipulate and agree to 
.. extend the charge investigation time period identified an~ discussed above until 
April 30, 2010.. Consequently, OSC and the Respon9-ent agree tbat OSC may file. 
a complamt with an OCARO administrative l0-w judge on or hefore Apri130, 2010. 

OSC and the Respondent agree thafthis stipulation"to extend the charge 
investigation ~ime period andtb establish a complaint filing deadline does not 
result in any harm Ot prejudice ~o the Respondent. In addition, the Respona.eJ?~ will 
not assert that any complaint filed on or before April 30, 2010, is untimely . 

. \ 

http:Respona.eJ
http:des~rib.ed


This Stipulation may be executed in multiple cQunteIparts, eac4 of which 
togetp.er shall be considered an o:?-ginal but all ofwhich shall constitute one 
agreement. OSC and the,Respondent agre~ to be bO"Qnd by 'facsimile signatures. 

'Office ~f Special Counsel for Im:migration ' 

Relat~d Unfal! Empl,o~ent,Practices 


"By: 

, Sebastian Aloot 
Date: 3/lofrv 

Garland Sales, Inc, 
'J?y: 

" 

J. Tracy Ward, Esq. 
,Oounsel for Respondent 

, , 
, \, 
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STIPULATION TO EXTEND' CHARGE INVESTIGATION PERIOD AND 
,TO ESTABLISH COl\1PLAINT FILING DEADLINE' 

, , 

WHEREAS, the Office of Special Counsel for Immigration Related Unfair 
Employment    ,currently investigating charge'number 1-97.~19-
141, filed by   ("Charg,ing party") alleging that Garland Sales, 
Inc. ("Respondent") engaged in activitr prohibited by 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. 

~ 

j 
I 
I 

l 
! 

WBEREAS, 8 U.S.C. §1324b(d)(1) provides ~ initial 120-day'period from' 
the date OSC receives a'complete charge ~f discrinrination for OSC to investigate 
the charge, determine whether there is reasonable cause to believe the charge'is 
true, and decide whether to :file a complaint with an administrative law judge with 
the Office of the Chief Administrative Hearing Officer ("OCARO"). ' 

" 

, WHEREAS, 8 U.S.C: §1324b(d)(2) provides that if.OSCh~s not fil~d a 
complaint with an OCAHO administ:rativ~ law judge' witilln the initial 120-day 
charge investigation time period, OSC shall notify the Charging Party of OSC's 
detennination not to file a complamt during that 120":d~y perioeL and that the 
Charging Party may file a complaint directly with an OCARO administrat~ve law 
judge within 90 days following the Charging Party's receipt of the notice. 

, WHEREAS, 'the Gharging Party received such notice, from ose regarding 
the above- referenced charge on November: 13,2009. The Ch~ging Party's 

',complaint filing deadline. ~xp:ired onF~bruary,l1, 2010.: 

WHEREAS, OSC and the Respondent agree ,that extending the charge 
investigation time period.idenufied and described in the preceding paragraphs will 
increase judicial effi'cieIl;cy by allowing additional ti~e to resolve the charge. 

, NOW, THEREFORE, OSC and the Respondent stipulate and agree to 
,extend the, charge investigation time period identified and discussed above until . 
June 11, 2010. Cons,equently, OSC and the Respondent agree that OSC may file a 
complamt with an OCARO administrative law jU,dge on or before June 11,2010. 

'\ 

OSC and the Respondent agree that thls stipulation to extend the ,charge 
investigation time period and to establish a complaint filing de8;dline does not 
res,uIt in any harm or prejudice to the Respondent., In addition, the Respondent will 
not assert that any complaint filed on or before June '11, 2010, is untimely.. 

,,'" -' 



This Stipulation may be executed in mUltiple counterparts, each ofwhich 
together shall be considered ~n original but all o~wbicb'sha1l constitute one 
agreement. OSG and t"0-e Respondent agr~e to be bound by facsimile sigp.atures. 

. . 
Offioe of Speoial CouJ?sel for Inmrigration 
Related Unfair Employment P~actices 

. : 

By: 

C. Sebastian Aloot 

! Garland Sales, Inc. , .. 
.. By: 

~+..J 

Date: 1.17;,Ff; ,;
'. I . 

c • 

Date:_tf...:.-"_~~_'d_cJ-7-(_0_______ 

• I 
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STIPULATION TO EXTEND CHARG,E INVESTIGATION PERlOD AND 

TO ESTAB~ISH COlY.G'LAINT FilJING DEADLINE 


WHEREAS, the Office of Special Counsel- for Immigration Related Unfair 

Employmen      currently'lnvestigating charge number 197-19­
141, filed by     (HCharging Party") aileging that Garland:Sales, 

Inc. ("Respondent") engaged in activity pr?hibited by 8 U.S.C. § ~324b. 


, WiIEREAS, 8 u:~s.C. §1324b(d)(1)provides.anipitial120-daY,periodfrom 
the date OSC receives a complete charge o~:~iscri.m.inati.on for OSC to investigate' 
the charge, determine whether there is r~asonable cause to believe the charge is 
true, and decide whetherto,file a complaint.with an administrative law judge with· 
the Office of the Chief AdmiD:istrative Hearing OfflCer ("OCARO"). ' 

, 	 , 

WHEREAS, 8 U.S.C. §1324b(d)(2) provides that ifOSC has not filed a 
com.plaint with an OeARO ~dministrati.ve law. judge within the initial 120-day 
charge investigation time period,OSC shall nptify the Charging P arty of OSC~ s 
deterillination not to file a complaint during that 120-day period, ano. that the 
Charging Party may file a cornplaint directly with an OCARO admfuistrative law 
Judge within 90' days followmg the Charging Party' sr~ceipt oft:he notic~. " : 

., 	 . 

. 'WHEREAS, the Charging Party'received such notice from'OSC regarding 
. the above- referenced charge on November 13, 2009. 'The Charging, Party's. 

complaint filing deadline ex:pired on Febmaryl1." 2010. 
.". 	 . 

WHEREAS, OSC and the Respondent agr~e that extending the charge 
investigatiqn time period identified .and described in the prec~ding paragtaphs will 
increase judicial efficieItcy by allowing additional time'to resolve the charge. ' 

NOW, THEREFORE, OSC and ~he Respondent stipulate and agree to 
eXtend the charge investigation time period identifiyd and discu;ssed above until 
JD;ly 11, 2010. 'Consequently, OSC and the Respondent ?-gree'that OSC may file a 
complaint with an OCAHO adnrinistrat~ve law judge on or before July 11,2010. 

, OSC and the Respondent agre,e that this stipulation'to extend the charge 
investigation time period and to establish a'complaint filing deadline does not 
result in any harm or'1Jrejudice to the Respondent. In addition, the Respondent will 
not assert that any complaint filed on or before July 11,2010, is untimely. 

. 	" 
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This Stipulation may be' exeputed in multiple counterparts,each of.whlch 
t~gethe~ shall be considered an original but all ofwhich sh$.l1 constitute one. 
agreement. .asc and·the Re&pb:p.dent agree to be bound by facsimile signatuies. 

Office. ~f Special'C01:!!lsel for lnimigtation ' 
Related Unfair Emp~oyment Practices . 

By: 	 . 

~Date: 	C/ z II .0 
I .r ' 

C. Sebasti~ Aloot , 

Garland Sales, Inc~ 
'By: 

Counsel for'Respond~nt 
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